
 
 
 

The  following  documentation  is  an  electronically‐
submitted  vendor  response  to  an  advertised 
solicitation  from  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing 
Bulletin  within  the  Vendor  Self‐Service  portal  at 
wvOASIS.gov.  As part of the State of West Virginia’s 
procurement  process,  and  to  maintain  the 
transparency  of  the  bid‐opening  process,  this 
documentation  submitted  online  is  publicly  posted 
by  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing  Division  at 
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses 
to  this  solicitation  submitted  to  the  Purchasing 
Division in hard copy format. 
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Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder: 939827

Solicitation Description: Addendum #1 HANDHELD TWO-WAY RADIOS & BATTERIES

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version

2021-10-19 13:30 SR 0803 ESR10182100000002484 1

VENDOR

VS0000003408
Leavitt Communications LLC

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0803 DOT2200000049

Total Bid: 0 Response Date: 2021-10-19 Response Time: 00:24:35

Comments: Please waive the 7.5 volt battery requirement as it is too restrictive.

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Jessica L Hovanec
304-558-2314
jessica.l.hovanec@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X                                                                     FEIN#                                                       DATE
All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 HANDHELD TWO-WAY RADIO 0.00000 EA 383.500000 0.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43191510    

Commodity Line Comments: Quoting ICOM F52d with 3150mAh LiIon battery BP294, antenna & belt clip.
Since specs do not specify MUST for 7.5 volt battery, we are supplying 7.2 volt battery at substantially higher 
capacity than requested

Extended Description:

HANDHELD TWO-WAY RADIO

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
2 REPLACEMENT BATTERIES 0.00000 EA 59.750000 0.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43191510    

Commodity Line Comments: Quoting Power Products BP294LI 3150mAh 7.5 volt battery

Extended Description:

REPLACEMENT BATTERIES



































































































 

7508 N. Red Ledge Drive 

Paradise Valley, AZ 85253-2850 
 

18 October 2021 

 

Ms. Jessica L. Hovanec 

State of West Virginia 

2019 Washington Street East 

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 

 

Re : Solicitation CRFQ 0803 DOT2200000049 

Due 19 October 2021; 1:30PM 

Fax: 304-558-3970 

 

To Whom It Concerns: 

 

Please accept this Letter of Explanation, and the attachments included, to clarify our bid. 

 

a. We are bidding the ICOM F52d portable radio with BP294 3150mAh Li Ion battery, which meets (and EXCCEDS in 

many respects) the stated specifications with the EXCEPTION of the battery voltage which is 7.2 volts, not 7.5 volts 

as specified. We have included a specification brochure for this radio, 

b. We are a registered vendor to West Virginia – VS0000003408 and our information on file is current, 

c. We have included insurance pages showing both auto and liability coverages, and should we be awarded if you 

require being made a named insured, we will supply an acceptable certificate. Note we will be shipping all goods 

via Federal Express and will not personally enter WV by vehicle as part of this bid process, 

d. If requested we will provide one cloning cable, one programming cable and one software CD (which can be loaded 

onto as many computers as desired) as part of our bid.  Additional programming cables (OPC1862) cost $117.50 

each and additional radio-to-radio cloning cables (OPC1870) cost $77.50 each 

                                                                                                                                                                       

Thank you for the opportunity. 

 

Sincerely, 

c{|Ä|Ñ VA _xtä|àà 
Philip C Leavitt 

V.P 
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